From: Sandra Graham

Sent: 16 August 2019 13:12

To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Licensing Act 2003 -Nando's, Unit 2, Capitol Way, Colindale, NW9 OAW - 16819
Importance: High

Dear Ms Figueiredo

| write in the absence of my colleague, Karen Lush, who is on holiday currently, in response
to the representations you have made to the Premises Licence application for Nando’s at
Unit 2, Capitol Way, Colindale.

| also refer to my telephone conversation with Vanesha in your absence.

As explained, the representations made and proposed conditions you have put forward are
similar, but not exactly the same, as conditions already agreed with the Police and sent to
the licensing authority on 2" August last.

Obviously, for clarity there should be no conflict between conditions put forward on a
Premises Licence and therefore | would be grateful if you could kindly consider the
conditions already agreed with the Police as per the first attachment to this email and
confirm whether these are sufficient and satisfactory for your purposes.

| have copied Yogini in to this email as suggested by Vanesha in the hope that this can be
resolved in your absence on holiday.

Kind regards

Sandra Graham
Sandra Graham
For and on behalf of Trethowans LLP



